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Falandysz, Cynthia

From: Adams, David <AdamsDS@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 12:59 PM
To: Pelz, Susan
Cc: Morris, John R.; Madden, Melissa; Watson, Stephanie M.
Subject: RE: Southeast County Landfill - Sinkhole IAMP Report No. 37 - September 2013

Sure thing Susan.  I can make that change with the next submittal.    
 
David S. Adams, P.G. 
Environmental Manager 
Public Utilities Department ‐ BSOC 
Hillsborough County BOCC 
phone: 813‐663‐3221  
e‐mail:  adamsds@hillsboroughcounty.org 
web: http://www.hillsboroughcounty.org 
 
Please note:  all correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida's Public Records laws. 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Pelz, Susan [mailto:Susan.Pelz@dep.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 12:28 PM 
To: Adams, David 
Cc: Morris, John R.; Madden, Melissa; Watson, Stephanie M. 
Subject: RE: Southeast County Landfill - Sinkhole IAMP Report No. 37 - September 2013 
 
Dave, 
 

Please submit these and other compliance reports to:  SWD_Waste@dep.state.fl.us and cc me, John Morris and Clark 

Moore.  Please include the pdf of the report and the adapt files, and include the facility WACS ID (41193) in the subject 
line. 
 
 
If you have any questions, please call or email (email is better).  
 
Susan J. Pelz, P.E.  
     Environmental Manager  
Southwest District  
13051 N. Telecom Parkway  
Temple Terrace, Fl. 33637  
New! Telephone: (813) 470‐5700, main 
(813) 470‐5790, direct line 
(813) 470‐5793, fax 
susan.pelz@dep.state.fl.us 
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From: Adams, David [mailto:AdamsDS@HillsboroughCounty.ORG]  
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 11:04 AM 
To: Morris, John R. 
Cc: Lyons, John; Berry, Patricia; Ruiz, Larry; VanDyke, Michelle; Berry, Andy; Tedder, Richard; Moore, Clark B.; Greenwell, 
Jeff; Pelz, Susan; Morgan, Steve; Schipfer, Andy; Ernest Ely; brian_miller@doh.state.fl.us; Siemering, Richard; Joe O'Neill
Subject: Southeast County Landfill ‐ Sinkhole IAMP Report No. 37 ‐ September 2013 
 
Dear Mr. Morris, 
 
Attached please find a scanned copy of the Southeast County Landfill (SCLF) Sinkhole ‐ Initial Assessment Monitoring 
Plan (IAMP) Report No. 37.  This report provides the analytical data from the monthly sampling event conducted at the 
SCLF on September 5, 2013.   A hard copy of this report will be sent to your attention via the USPS.   As required, the 
ADaPT files from this sampling event are also provided, and I have copied Clark Moore in Tallahassee on this e‐mail.  Of 
note, Test America again combined the IAMP samples with the effluent sample collected that same week in the Adapt 
files.  The effluent (treated leachate) does not have a WACS ID number.   We have asked Test America to not combine 
IAMP with any other samples collected at the site, and this issue has been resolved.  The October sampling event report 
will have only the IAMP samples in the ADaPT files.  Should you have any questions or require any additional 
information, please feel free to call me at 813‐663‐3221.  
 
Respectfully, 
 
David S. Adams, P.G. 
Environmental Manager 
Public Utilities Department ‐ BSOC 
Hillsborough County BOCC 
phone: 813‐663‐3221  
e‐mail:  adamsds@hillsboroughcounty.org 
web: http://www.hillsboroughcounty.org 
 
Please note:  all correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida's Public Records laws. 

 
 


